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G ov e rnme nt Hov< se t8 taaley •

Ko. 13th September, 1915.

Sir,

I have the honour to transmit herewith a copy
of a telegram received from Messrs Chr Nielsen and
Company, asking to be allowed to v.se a third whale
catcher for their station at South Georgia, and to
confirm ray telegram of to-day recommending the Company’s
Application.

As other whaling Companies at South Georgia
have recently been granted the use of a third whaler for
the season 1915-16, see Mr. Secretary Harcourt’s despatch
No. 68 of 6th fey it appears to me to be equitable to
allow the ’’Ocean* Company to enjoy a like privilege on
payment of an additional licence fee of £100.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your most obedient,
humble 3 ervant,

V

TH1? RIGHT HONOIVRARLE

THR SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES.

- 7 
governor.

FALKLAND ISLANDS.

““7

2.



Telegram^received on the 7th September t 1915.

Larvik. 7th

Secretary> Falkland Islands.
Port Stanley.

Pespectfully request granting application to Colonial

London, using third whale steamer oyr station

Al1 our c ompet i t o rs

South Georgia have three or more whalers, and we are the

only Company who have only two wh&le f?' earners. As

Company’s transport steamer Ocean leaves about 20th

Kielsen Companyt

Managers Waling Company Ocean.

South Georgia.

before then.

Nev; Fortuna Bay,

September would be thankful for repl; our application

Officee



Governor to Secretary of State*

Chapelri2s London*

NTELSEN COMPANY ALTARCARDSFIFTY? IVE TURFINESSUNDEPLORED

GOSSIPLIKEWHALER FOR TURMOIL SILVERGRAY ALQUIFOUTHIRL

UNDECENARY AMINTCULAR PLEASEROCKBCDRDS SALVES?71}!

COMPANY BEFORE SAILBURTONTELEGRAPH DIMIDIATED

With reference to your despatch of the 20th June 55 last

year Nielsen Company apply for third whaler for this year.

Recommend application may he granted same as Salvesen see

your despatch of 26th May if approved please telegraph

direct to Company before September 20th

Young.

t.

?•/4r--

>*WRDGINGLY

C S>. o j*-

f
Senyon the 13th September, 1915.

YOUNG#


